June 4, 2015
TO: Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research and Promotion Board
FROM: Ray Schexnayder, Chairman
RE: Meeting Notice

A meeting of the Louisiana Soybean and Grain Research & Promotion Board has been
scheduled as follows:

Wednesday, June 17, 2015
1:00 p.m.
Northeast Research Station
St. Joseph, LA

Immediately following the Northeast Research Station Field Day, we will conduct our
regular business meeting. Dr. Kurt Guidry will attend our business meeting to review the
guestionnaire he has developed for the survey we requested. The field tours will start at
9:00 a.m. In addition to seeing the researchers and the current projects conducted at
the station, we will also review year-to-date collections, fund balances, future meeting
dates and any other research topics. If you have any topics for consideration please
forward them or contact me.

This is an excellent opportunity to see some of the research projects funded by the
Board. Last year we were unable to obtain a quorum for this meeting. With field
operations ongoing it may again be difficult for some to attend. To help determine if
there will be a quorum present, please respond by email to kylem@lIfbf.org regarding
your attendance. If you have any questions, contact Kyle McCann at 1-800-848-5232,
ext. 6209.
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Benjy Rayburn



